Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Procurement Tools & Contract Management
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Please provide the name of and provider of your e-procurement / e-tendering system?

Pro Contract by Due North

 

Of the modules you have purchased this, which are you actively using?

Pro Contract

What do you see as the limitations to the current system;

a.      Does the current system meet your needs

b.      User friendliness / intuitiveness

c.      Workflows / processes unclear

d.      Hard to navigate

e.      Pages have too much information on them

f.       No user guide available

g.      No on-demand / immediate support

h.      Terminology / wording not suited to all types and levels of staff within the organisation

i.        Not efficient

j.        Other, please specify

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 a request is only a valid request if it is for recorded information.  You have asked for an opinion, not a document or recorded item, and therefore this is not a valid request under the Act. This is a refusal notice under s17 of the Act as it is information not held.

Does your organisation have clearly defined and documented processes in relation to contract management?
Yes

No
Yes
If yes, approximately what % of Council staff use this;

a)      Below 25%

b)      25%

c)      50%

d)      75%

e)      Over 75%

We have no record of this.  Therefore this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

Do you have a dedicated contract management or monitoring function within the Council?

Yes

No

No.  The authority has several contract management / monitoring teams

If Yes, where does this function sit within the organisation i.e. Procurement, Audit. Please provide a copy of Terms of Reference / Strategy for this function.

N/A

Do you have a central contracts register for all third party contracts and agreements entered in to by the Council? Please note, ‘Central’ refers to all contract data being held in one place i.e. within a legal or procurement function.

Yes

If yes, what is the lower limit of contracts placed on the register?

There is no lower limit

If yes, is the contract register;

a.    Own, bespoke - Excel, access type database

b.    Third party system / e-procurement solution - the Contracts Register Service, JCAD

Own - Excel

How many current / active contracts do you have on your contracts register?

816

Of those current / active contracts on your register, how many do you have physical contact for (whether as a soft or hard copy)? It is approximately,

a)      less than 25%,

b)      25%

c)      50%

d)      75%

e)      don’t know

 
The Council does not hold this information.  Therefore this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

Of those current / active contracts on your register, what is their combined total contract value

 
£369,259,743

Of those current / active contracts on your register, what is their combined annual value

£119,552,976

 

Of those current / active contracts, how many have you successfully renegotiated, varied or engaged and what was the saving you achieved in the last financial year from this activity in the last full financial year (2014/15)?

a)      Answer -

b)      Don’t know

The Council does not hold this information.  Therefore this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance

City Barrister & Head of Standards

1st Floor, 16 New Walk

Leicester

LE1 6UB

e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
